Kirkland, Brett
e e e e T e e —

From: Rath, Robert <rrath@marionso.com>

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 8:03 AM

To: Kirkland, Brett

Subject: Re: Marion county Intoxilyzer deregistration

There have not been, we just got the instrument back last month and conducted an agency inspection upon return.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 16, 2019, at 7:49 AM, Kirkland, Brett <BrettKirkland@fdle.state.fl.us> wrote:

Corporal Rath,

Have there been any breath tests performed on this instrument since 7/22/197? If yes, then you will need
to complete another agency inspection before | can deregister the instrument.

Thank you,

Brett

From: Rath, Robert [mailto:rrath@marionso.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 2:09 PM

To: Kirkland, Brett

Subject: Marion county Intoxilyzer deregistration

Good afternoon, per our phone conversation you will find the most recent monthly inspection for the
instrument we would like to be deregistered. We recently obtained two new instruments and wish to
turn this one into a Trainer. Please let me know if anything further is needed. Thank you, Rob

Corporal R. Rath 5536
Marion County Sheriff’s Office
352-572-1781 (cell)
352-732-8181 (office)
rrath@marionso.com

Under Florida Law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address
released in response to a public-records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity.
Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This
message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information that is exempt from public disclosure. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you have received this message in error
please contact the sender (by phone or reply electronic mail).
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